
 
 

THE CITY OF SMYRNA 

2800 KING STREET 

SMYRNA, GEORGIA 30080 

 

 

Wednesday, February 1, 2023 

 

RFP 23-016 MUNICIPAL BRANDING, PLACEMAKING & MARKETING STRATEGIC 

SERVICES 

 

PROPOSAL DUE DATE:  Wednesday, February 15, 2023 – 2:00 PM 

 

 

ADDENDUM 1 

The contents of this Addendum are fully incorporated into the original RFP. 

 

Answers to Questions: 

 
1)   Would you be able to share the budget range for this project.  

 

Budget information is not provided. 

 

2)   We are a firm (out of state) but work nationally. Will equal weight/consideration be given to non-

local/regional bidders? 

 

Please refer to bid document – SECTION 1: PROJECT OVERVIEW AND INSTRUCTIONS / 1.0 

STATEMENT OF INTENT 

  

3)   Is there a budget range for this project that you would be able to provide?   

 

Budget information is not provided. 

 

4)   How do you currently meet these advertising needs? Do you already have someone in mind to 

fulfill these services? 

 

 In-house management.  In-house management will remain and retain role. 

 

5)   I wanted to ask a clarifying question in regard to the municipal branding, placemaking and 

marketing services RFP.  

 

 a)  On page 1 it states in the last sentence of the first paragraph that " with an especially high 

 value placed on previous work with local governments." That reads to me that it is not critical, 

 just highly valued.  

 



 b)  On page 10 under section 2.3 Minimum Qualifications it states " C. Experience with 

 government clients (especially local /municipal).  I just wanted to gain your clarification on that 

 please. 

 

You may submit a proposal that is based on best practices for professional brand development 

and management addressing the items listed in the bid document. It is anticipated that 

understanding of municipal concerns and branding will provide the best possible outcomes for all 

efforts.  
 

6)   Will you accept proposals from out-of-state firms? 

 

You may submit a proposal that is based on best practices for professional brand development 

and management addressing the items listed in the bid document. No restriction on location of 

firm is stated in the invitation / bid documentation.  

 
7)   Can we provide our certificate of insurance form upon being awarded the project? 

 

       Yes, insurance certificate may be submitted upon award. 
 

8)   Although BID DIRECT system is being used for RFP management, actual printed proposal is 

 required? Sealed proposals will be received at the City of Smyrna Purchasing Division, 2800 

 King Street, Smyrna, GA 30080, no later than 2:00 PM on Wednesday, February 15, 2023. 
Is this correct? 

 

Printed proposal is not required.  Proposals may be submitted electronically on BidNet Direct or 

via the form link provided below.  Proposals may also be delivered via hard copy to Smyrna City 

Hall before the deadline.  

 

https://records.smyrnaga.gov/Forms/dDLDB 

 
 

9)  What is the project budget and completion timeframe? 

  

 Budget information is not provided. 

 

10) How many copies of sealed proposals should be sent? 

 

Please submit the proposal electronically through BidNet Direct or via the form link provided.  

Hard copy may be delivered to Smyrna City Hall, Purchasing Division, 2800 King Street SE, 

Smyrna, GA 30080 before the due date and time.  

 

https://records.smyrnaga.gov/Forms/dDLDB 
 

 

11) Are out-of-town firms eligible for this bid? 

 

You may submit a proposal that is based on best practices for professional brand development 

and management addressing the items listed in the bid document. No restriction on location of 

firm is stated in the invitation / bid documentation. 

   

https://records.smyrnaga.gov/Forms/dDLDB
https://records.smyrnaga.gov/Forms/dDLDB


12)  Do you have a budget range for this initiative? (i.e., $50K-$100K, $100K-$200K, $200K+) 

 

 Budget information not provided. 

 

 

13)  Will there be an email / distribution list supplied for the research phase (residents, business  

owners, City staff)? 
  

You may submit a proposal that is based on best practices for professional brand development 

and management addressing the items listed in the bid document. 
 

 

14)  Will there be a steering committee of approximately 3-5 people assigned to this initiative, and 

will they be the key decision makers? 

 

You may submit a proposal that is based on best practices for professional brand development 

and management addressing the items listed in the bid document. 
 
15)  Is there any data available to share from previous community gathered research? 
 

 No 

 

16) Will the Mayor be accessible for conversation(s)? 

 

You may submit a proposal that is based on best practices for professional brand development 

and management addressing the items listed in the bid document. Please see SECTION 1: 

PROJECT OVERVIEW AND INSTRUCTIONS / 1.0 STATEMENT OF INTENT and 1.1 SINGLE 

POINT OF CONTACT in our bid invitation. 

 
17) Can billing be done in phases that are aligned with major milestones? 
 

 Not applicable at this stage. 

 

18) Do you want to integrate the “Jonquil City” into the branding or are you wishing to move away 

from that? 

 

You may submit a proposal that is based on best practices for professional brand development 

and management addressing the items listed in the bid document. Please refer to SECTION 2: 

SCOPE OF SERVICES / 2.1 INTENT “The Firm should produce a detailed Plan that articulates 

a unique, cohesive Smyrna identity to be championed (in line with community wants and needs) 

paired with a workable, actionable, forward-thinking set of strategies for City staff to take in 

implementing this Plan.” 

 

 

19)   If not selected as the vendor for this RFP, will a reason be provided as to why that vendor was not 

selected? 

 

No communication independent of the bid process is anticipated.   

 

 

20) Can you please confirm it is acceptable to submit our RFP response electronically? 



 

Please submit the proposal electronically through BidNet Direct or via the form link 

provided below.  Hard copy may be delivered to Smyrna City Hall, Purchasing Division, 

2800 King Street SE, Smyrna, GA 30080 before the due date and time.  

 

https://records.smyrnaga.gov/Forms/dDLDB 
  

 

21) Can you please confirm if the brand implementation is limited to the print/social media 

collateral?  No. 

o Are there specific collateral pieces that you are looking to effect?  

o Is this a staged approach? 

o Are you looking to build out all components or just the guidelines and strategy for 

implementation (Overall look and feel) 

 

You may submit a proposal that is based on best practices for professional brand 

development and management addressing the items listed in the bid document. 

 

22)   Should we include environmental branding recommendations in our scope of work? 

o Site and brand activations 

o Monuments, Public art, City Beautification based off brand standards. 

 

You may submit a proposal that is based on best practices for professional brand 

development and management addressing the items listed in the bid document. 

  

o City Masterplan for Community engagement related to brand 

Yes. 

 

23)  Is your expectation for our proposal to address city wayfinding or other branded signage? 

 

You may submit a proposal that is based on best practices for professional brand 

development and management addressing the items listed in the bid document. 

 

 

24)  Is there a timeline for design and implementation? Not at this time. 

 

25) Are there any budgetary perimeters?  Budget not provided. 

 

26) Can you please clarify your expectations around the Public engagement process? Should 

we include consumer testing of the brand identity work in our proposals?  

  

You may submit a proposal that is based on best practices for professional brand 

development and management addressing the items listed in the bid document. The City 

is looking to work with the vendor to determine the best approach at gathering 

stakeholder and citizen input. 

 

27)  Is there any expected timing around the completion of this project?  Not known at this time. 

 

https://records.smyrnaga.gov/Forms/dDLDB


28) Is there a not-to-exceed budget for this project? Budget information not provided. 

 

29) On page 5 of the RFP in section 6.b., the City is given termination rights. However, we would 

require mutual termination rights. Is this something the City is open to discuss?  We can 

discuss if awarded. 

 

30) Regarding your stated Scope of Work, we wonder if you are open to counsel on the 

sequencing of deliverables/steps and overall process. Specifically, our public engagement 

process takes place well before verbal and visual identity development. We can explain 

further in our response, but we want to ensure you are open to our professional opinion. 

You may submit a proposal that is based on best practices for professional brand 

development and management addressing the items listed in the bid document.  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 



Please complete and submit this form with your bid response. 
 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT of ADDENDA 

 

RFP 23-016 Municipal Branding, Placemaking & Marketing Strategic Services 

 

_____ We acknowledge receipt of Addendum #1. 

 

  

________________________________ 

      Company Name  

 

________________________________ 

      Signature  

      _________________________________ 

      Printed Name 

      _________________________________ 

      Title 

 

      Date _____________________________ 

 
 


